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WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field
Operations.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:15 PM

Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 4 (b)(7)(E) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
’ (b)(7)(E) | OFO-OPS-CAT ] (b)(7)(E) ]

Subject RETSAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT 1/30/17 0800
OK — We (SDFO) just sent up the spot report for the 2100 (EST) reporting requirement.
Note the yellow highlighted areas in both documents.

My takeaway from your response is that the information depicted in yellow should be deleted, correct?

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:05 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION } (0)(7)(E) | OFO-FIELD LIAISON
a (b)(T)(E) | OFO-OPS-CAT (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT 1/30/17 0800
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Respectfully,

1

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(A) Program Manager
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Enforcement Programs Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AN

~

ANy

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains
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

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:32 PM .
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(TX(E) i OFO-OPS-CAT ¢ _(b)(7)(E) |
] (b)(7)(E) i{OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT 1730717 0800

Greetings, HQ.

The San Diego Field Office (SDFO) is encountering undocumented aliens arriving at our ports of entry and
asserting Asylum/Credible Fear from the 7 countries list In the EO.

Although this category is not represented on the attached Executive Order Reporting Template, we have been
asked to identify them on the adjacent spreadsheet because they’re being held at the port.

The SDFO would like clarification on who we are required to identify and report on with respect to this
reporting requirement please.

Are undocumented aliens who arrive, assert Credible Fear/Asylum and summarily placed in ER/CF proceedings
reportable?

i

L_(b)(6), (b)(T)C)._:
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: NiBhaay, Janusry 30, 2017711:02 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON] (b)(7)(E) { OFO-OPS-CAT| (b)(7)(E) \ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION (BY(T)E) {SDFO-BULLETS { (0)7)(E).
| (b)(7)(E)

I Subject: SAN DIEGO FIELI5 OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT 1/30/17 0800

Good Morning,
Please see the attachments for the San Diego Field Oftice for reporting period 2400 — 0800 on 01/30/17.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

San Ysidro Port of Entry
Otay Mesa Port of Entry
Cross Border Xpress

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: ._.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:54 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International

Airport due to Executive Order

E‘W‘M“l"NC)r if you’re able to score a couple of pics, I'll include them in the bullets when | forward them to Field Liaison.

i
................. 2

L. b)), (bXT)NC) _ i
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

' (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:40 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due to Executive
Order

| can take some sir. | will send them shortly.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PICS / JABS Coordinator

U.S Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Port of San Diego

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due to Executive
Order

Do you have any pictures?
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From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:16:23 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Cc: SAN Supervisors; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due to Executive Order

Situational Awareness:

Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due to Executive Order

POC for this Event:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Summary:

On January 28, 2017; San Diego Harbor Police (HPD) informed Port of San Diego CBP that a peaceful protest was taking
place at San Diego International Airport. Protesters are numbering at about 100 people with no media attention at this
time.

Details:

e  On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director € (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :informed

Supervisor (SCBPO) i we. e ! that he received information from HPD that a protest was taking place at San Diego
International Airport. T

Location of protesters is curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta Airlines. Protesters
location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

1700: Protesters number at about 20 people.

1745: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.

No media attention at this time.

-~ (b)(7)(E)

Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations.
FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PICS / JABS Coordinator
U.S Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

_Port of San Diego

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: [_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)_|

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:12 PM

To: (b)(6). (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Video of Protest : Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San

Diego International Airport due to Executive Order

Nice; thanks.

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:} (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Video of Protest : Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due
to Executive Order

Video of protest.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PICS / JABS Coordinator

U.S Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Port of San Diego

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:39 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ! ) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International Airport due to Executive
Order

Do you have any pictures?

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:16:23 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Cc: SAN Supervisors; : (0)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD) E-(b)(7)(E) mformed

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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:49 AM

To: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017:

Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Sir-apologies. I prematurely hit the wrong key on my email.

From: CAMPBELL, CARL S

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:28:43 PM

To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on
anyone held at the ports

Nothing attached.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:|___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Stnday, January 29, 2017 8:27 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
(b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) . { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(B)X7)E) IMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b) (7) (E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(&), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

5

From:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:45:05 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

Good morning,

The time frame needed has now changed.

We need this information ASAP.

It is going to be briefed at 0900 hours (EST) therefore we need the information NLT 0830 hours.
Sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chieft

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Tt is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland

security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

rromi (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (bX7)(E) 5: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
; BWE) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(P)(7)(E) : MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b) (7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (b)(7)(E) T (b)(e), (b)(7)C) |
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports
Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I've attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
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
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:43 PM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Cc; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
' (b)(6), BY(7)(C)

Subject: W Iragi LPR Not Granted Waiver

Attachments: ;};,',;;L};,',;;;Z,- CROSSINGS.PDF

Waner to /mm any fm ther C()I(fl{\l()ll

Current status of the subject?

Subject is a Lawful Permanent Resident (since 1997). He permanent residency category is RE-6. He has been
processed and completed for 240 removal proceedings and is pending transfer to Subject has been resident since
1997, Category RE6 with his card expiring 03/26/2017.

Has any information been provided about the subject’s diagnosis; please advise?
On Sunday 01/29/2017 at approximately 0800 hours, a male Iraqi detainee claimed that he had chest

...............................

heart beat and the detainee’s chest pains. The detainee has a past medical history of heart problems. The
detainee was transported to SHARP — Chula Vista at approximately 0820 and is currently in the } yy6 mync). myn®

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7NE)

Please clarify has the subject been placed in removal proceedings since 2011? Has there been a disposition
since then"

Recent travel history?
See attachment for recent crossing history,

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:10 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Iragi LPR Not Granted Waiver

Good Evening,
Please advise of the following;

Current status of the subject?

Has any information been provided about the subject’s diagnosis; please advise?

Please clarify has the subject been placed in removal proceedings since 2011? Has there been a disposition
since then?

Recent travel history

Thanks,
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._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:37 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (bX7)E) é;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E;
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢ FLORES, PETE ROMERO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Iragi LPR Not Granted Waiver

Field Liaison - Forwarded for your visibility and awareness.

INITIAL NOTIFICATION

POC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Ysdiro, Ca — AEU Officers Transport Iraqi LPR Detainee to Hospital for Chest Pains.

SUMMARY:
On Sunday, January 29, 2017 at approximately 0800 hours, an Iraqi detainee claimed to have chest
pains. | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ievaluated the subject and advised | eye, einic) ibe transported to the

hospital due to an elevated heartbeat. The detainee was transported to SHARP — Chula Vista for evaluation.

DETAILS:
e On January 28, 2017 at approximately 0530 hours, a male identified as  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(07/20/1970) applied for admission at the San Ysidro Port of Entry pedestrian lanes.

® ! (b)6), (b)7)C) ?resented his Legal Permanent Resident Card (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o the primary officer and stated

he was going; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o | e, mic) was referred to the Admissibility Enforcement Unit due to the Executive Order singed by

....................
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responded and after completmg an evaluation recommended; e, G

EOFOIA00004401-00003

be taken Sharp

. i(m;s) OO | w111 be admitted for observations and a hospital watch has been set up by the scheduling office.

Updates to follow

SUBJECTS INFORMATION:

NAME: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB: L(b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) |

A#:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Status: Legal Permanent Resident
COB/COC: Iraq

FINS: iy 6 Z)W7)E) |

EID Event: _é ________ B)DE)

SIGMA: L (b)(7)(E) |

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:40 AM
Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON § (b)(7)(E) | < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b){®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (B)(N)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'FLORES, PETE ROMERO < (BY(E) (BRI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: FW: Iranian LPR Not Granted Waiver

Iraman

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:21 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)(7)(E)
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Iranian LPR Not Granted Waiver

Sir

2

Did your field office had an Iranian LPR not granted waivers?

IC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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email{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:19 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;! (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO] ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness: Port of San Diego, CA: Protest at San Diego International

Airport due to Executive Order
Attachments: 20170129_165943jpg; 20170129_15302 jpg

Field Liaison — forwarded for your visibility and awareness.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:10 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS: (bIT)E) i

Cc: SAN Supervisors { (b)(7)E) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

o =iiavai RV

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Summary:

On January 29, 2017; San Diego County Regional Airport Authority ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived at the CBP FIS and stated
that a peaceful protest was taking place at San Diego International Airport at approximately 1700 hours (Local).

Details:

At approximately 1615 hrs. a small group of approximately 5 protestors gathered in front of terminal 2 near the
FIS. After several minutes, the group relocated to Terminal 2 West — arrivals- near Delta Airlines.

At approximately 1630 hrs. ZEjilb)7iS) notified i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__that (b)(7)(E)

- (b)(7)(E)

1700 hrs. approximately 100 protestors have gathered. increasing their numbers.

Location of protesters is curbside arrivals- lower level- at Tcrmmal 2 (west) near Delta Airlines. Protesters

location is currently (b)(T)E)

CBP personnel VCl‘lfied the presence of local media co»ermg the event. Channel 5 news and KUSI are present.

(b)(7)(E)

Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers i the FIS subject to the

Executive Order (EO).
1
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_(B)(T)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:23 AM

To:

Cc: (b)(s)! (b)(7)(C) FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Subject: RE: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report

Copy. Thanks.

From: |____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:22 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)
From:, _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Mondav. Januarv30.2017 816 AM.__ -
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report

Why are we taking an Expedited Removal?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
San.Diego. Califarnia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:00 AM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERQ ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report
Importance: High

Sir,

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' cc: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiject: FW: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report ‘

We denied a waiver for an individual from Sudan?

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:50:45 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; SDFO-BULLETS
Subject: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report

Good morning,

Attached you will find the 2400 hour Executive Order Report for the San Diego Field Office for Sunday
January 29, 2017.

WC

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: __(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:49 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: OCC recommends |

(B)(3), (b)(7)(E)

| don’t getit. Why are we going to go to an NTA.

They’re undocumented aliens with no status who are asserting asylum/credible fear.

That’s how the process works; ER/CF and transferred to the custody of ICE-ERO.

 (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California
(619) 652-9966 Ext 111 [O]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:46 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: | (B)(5), (B)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:40:51 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: OCC recommends § (b)(5)

Ryan — see thread. Are you able to reach out and give me a call?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:13 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;FL(?RES, PETE ROMERO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(6), (bX7XNC) i
Subject: OCC recommends (b)(5)
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OCC is recommending (b)(5)
(b)(5) i Please see the message below, and feel free to give me a call if you'd like to
discuss. Thanks.///

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:52 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

ISP !
i (b)(6), (BYTNC) !
i i

notifications to HQ now thx
From:___(b)(6), (D)(7)(C) _ |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:31:11 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making
notifications to HQ now thx

Sure thing; be back at you shortly. Thanks.///

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:18 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

notifications to HQ now thx
2

BNEL (BITIC) |

i
i
3
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(b)(3)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:12 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making
notifications to HQ now thx

“From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making
notifications to HQ now thx

(b)(5)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:04 PM

;:5 §b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making notifications
to HQ now thx
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(5) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:05 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: RE: OCC recommendsi

Ryan,

(b)(3)

Do you (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:46 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE- OCE recommends (b)(&), BITIE)

Seriously, she is punting to us???

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:40:51 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: OCC recommends | (b)(8), (b)(7)(E)

ameoe 1S€€ thread. Are you able to reach out and give me a call?

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:13 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLORES, PETE ROMERO : (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: OCC recommends (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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OCC is recommending E (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i Please see the message below, and feel free to give me a call if you'd like to
discuss. Thanks.///

From:!__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:52 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

!
(b)), (PHT)E) |
[P - |

notifications to HQ now thx
From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:31:11 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i 1

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

notifications to HQ now thx
2

H i
i (XE), (0)7THC) §

................ -
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(b)(3)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:12 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making
notifications to HQ now thx

I (b)(3)

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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

To:;
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making notifications

to HQ now thx
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:01 PM
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: AEU Stats

You two need some serious help!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:52:30 AM

ca. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: AEU Stats

e .
i o)), (BITNC)
s ;

Executive Order stats. This is what we came up with. Your thoughts?

coa . [0)e), (BXTNC)]

ca Watch Commander
San Ysidro Port of Entry
Spucisl Besponse Team
Celi:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Office:}__ (b)6), (b)7)C)_ _ ;

E-Mail: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO;: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Our Credible Fear process remains steady-state.

We have not made any changes to the metering; we’re still status quo.

| (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:15 AM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i; FLORES, PETE ROMERO

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Forelgn Terrorist Entry Into

 (B)T)E)

Thanks for keeping me in the loop as this situation develops, and I'll do the same.

Fingers crossed for a quiet day.///

From:! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:02:15 PM
To" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) 5
Cc FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(8), (bX7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subjecf FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executlve Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the U.S.

FYSA
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:37 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b}7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (bX7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) iMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
; (b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b}(7)(E) OFO-FIELD LIAISON
’ (b)(7)(E) g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
b)e), kM) i (b)(8), (b}(7)(C} ;
(b)(6), (6)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP SITROOM- SWOS ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executlve Order - Protecting the Nation from Forelgn Terrorist Entry Into the
u.s.
Importance: High

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,

(b)(7)(E)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)

The CAT can be contacted at:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001492



EOFOIA00004422-00003

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
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
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:37 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: RE: OCC recommends (b)(5) i plz see message below

| (b)(6), (DXT)(C) ;
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:36 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO!

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW;

(b)(5)

Pete,

(b)(S)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:13:06 PM

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

woie), mve) | FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)C) i

Subject}

(b)(5)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:52 PM
To:;
Cc:!

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

From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:31:11 PM

TO:E 5

co __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b){8), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

notifications to HQ now thx

Sure thing; be back at you shortly. Thanks.///

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

U S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (B)T)E) ¥ el

From:i  (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:12 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00001495



EOFOIA00004428-00003

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making

notifications to HQ now thx

From:: (b)(6), (b)TXC)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making
notifications to HQ now thx

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

E (office)
 (b)(8), (BA7)C) {cey))

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:04 PM

pos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: we have 10 Somalis seeking asylum at Calexico including 1 UAC male (16 years old) OFO is making notifications
to HQ now thx
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:11 AM

To: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: RE: INBOUND ExOrder 955447 { (b)(7XE) iTomorrow
_Copv.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Diréctor Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday. Januarv 28 201755851 AM.___ |
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'FLORES, PETE ROMERO
; (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: INBOUND ExOrder 955447; (b)(7)(E) :Tomorrow

Sirs,

Below is an Exec Order candidate t (b)(7)(E) ' You can see_ the hit verbiage below on right side of
screen but may need to push Samsung screen to left. (b)7XE)

I'hanks
——

...............

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:51:04 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: INBOUND ExOrder 955447  (b)(7)(E) :Tomorrow

Bosses,

So far found 1 Iranian coming from Toronto Pre-clearance on Air Canada. There 1s (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

|_(b)(7)(E)_i Supervisor
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U.S Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Port of San Diego

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:58:21 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: INBOUND ExOrder 955447 (b)(7)(E) Tomorrow

.............

Executive orderlfg)_(_Qf_E_)_, query has resulted in; (bX7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US Customs and Border Protection
Port of San Diego, Passenger Analy5|s Unit

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18 PM

To: (b)(6), (BXT)(C),

Subject: RE: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT

| know. That’s the second time in the last 24 hours that I've forwarded a message without the attachment. ©

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:11 AM

To: _(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) '
Subjecf RE:SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER RE‘PORT

Ooooh SNAP!!! That is for all the times AEU was yelled at for the BKS report. Lol

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Otay Mesa Port of Entry
Cross Border Xpress

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:10 AM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E)
Cc: | B)(6), BITIE) |
Subject RE: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT

i -

Sorry | ey (b)m(c); It should now be attached.

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) ;
Subject: RE: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT

Sir,
Can you forward attachment?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:04 PM
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To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION { (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' FLORES, PETE ROMERO
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON < P)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT

From;_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:00 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) i SDFO-BULLETS < (b)7)E)
Subject: SAN DIEGO FIELD OFFICE EXECUTIVE ORDER REPORT

Good Morning,

Attached you will find the 0800 hour Executive Order Report for the San Diego Filed Office for Sunday
January 29, 2017.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

San Ysidro Port of Entry
Otay Mesa Port of Entry
Cross Border Xpress

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:54 PM

To: L___(b)(6), (B)(T)C)___

Subject: FW: Protest UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at

Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

Importance: High

From:i  _ (b)®), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:19 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Protest UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nat10nw1de Protests at Various Ports of
Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Importance: High

Sir,
P0551ble protest tonight at SAN airport.

..............

...............

From:{ (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38:27 PM

To:! t ] (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ;

Cc::  (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: Protest UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting
From President Trump’s Executive Order

Bosses,

Just had a conversation with airport operations; looks like we will have another protest tonight at the airport.
Starting time will be about 1700.

UPDATES to follow.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

TTRT-PAU Supervisor

PICS / JABS Coordinator

U.S Customs & Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Port of San Diego

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (BYT)C) |
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:54 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Guys,
As you did yesterday, advise immediately if there are protests and prepare bullets.

Thanks

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:47:57 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump’s Executive Order

Good morning, i sye.simie)

If there is any protest activity at the airport, would appreciate notification and bullets like you did yesterday.

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Assistant Director Border Security
San Diego, California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28. 2017 8:37 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
SubJ ect: FW: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

FYSA

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, Jandary 28,2017 8:23:51 PM
To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Subject: UPDATE: Limited Distribution: EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From
President Trump's Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 28, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:

New York Field Office:
John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:
e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD
assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

' (b)(7)(E)

e No impact to airport operations.

e According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

'] (b)(7)(E)
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